
1 

 

Chapter Web Sources 
 
Chapter 1 

 http://www2.rgu.ac.uk/publicpolicy/introduction/main.htm 
 
Chapter 2 

 www.social-policy.com  

 www.social-policy.org.uk/downloads/SPA_code_ethics_jan09.pdf 

 http://www.qaa.ac.uk/Publications/Pages/default.aspx  
 
Chapter 3 

 www.centreforsocialjustice.org.uk  

 www.thebigsociety.co.uk 

 www.fabian-society.org.uk   

 www.demos.co.uk 

 www.youngfoundation.org 

 www.fawcettsociety.org.uk 
 
Chapter 4 

 http://hdr.undp.org/ 

 www.psr.keele.ac.uk. 

 www.capabilityapproach.com/index.php  

 http://social-justice.politics.ox.ac.uk/ 
 
Chapter 5 

 www.equalityhumanrights.com/ 

 www.equalities.gov.uk/ 

 www.equalities.gov.uk/equality_bill.aspx 

 www.un.org/en/rights/ 

 www.scottishhumanrights.com/ 

 www.nihrc.org/ 

 www.equalityni.org/site/default.asp?secid=home  
 
 Chapter 8 

 www.adamsmith.org 

 www.cps.org.uk 

 www.civitas.org.uk  

 www.policyexchange.org.uk 
 
Chapter 9 

 www.adamsmith.org 

 www.centreforsocialjustice.org.uk 

 www.civitas.org.uk 

 www.cps.org.uk 

 www.iea.org.uk 
 
Chapter 10 

 www.social-europe.eu 

 www.policy-network.net 

http://www2.rgu.ac.uk/publicpolicy/introduction/main.htm
http://www.social-policy.com/
http://www.social-policy.org.uk/downloads/SPA_code_ethics_jan09.pdf
http://www.qaa.ac.uk/Publications/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.centreforsocialjustice.org.uk/
http://www.thebigsociety.co.uk/
http://www.fabian-society.org.uk/
http://www.demos.co.uk/
http://www.youngfoundation.org/
http://www.fawcettsociety.org.uk/
http://hdr.undp.org/
http://www.psr.keele.ac.uk/
http://www.capabilityapproach.com/index.php
http://social-justice.politics.ox.ac.uk/
http://www.equalityhumanrights.com/
http://www.equalities.gov.uk/
http://www.equalities.gov.uk/equality_bill.aspx
http://www.un.org/en/rights/
http://www.scottishhumanrights.com/
http://www.nihrc.org/
http://www.equalityni.org/site/default.asp?secid=home
http://www.adamsmith.org/
http://www.cps.org.uk/
http://www.civitas.org.uk/
http://www.policyexchange.org.uk/
http://www.adamsmith.org/
http://www.centreforsocialjustice.org.uk/
http://www.civitas.org.uk/
http://www.cps.org.uk/
http://www.iea.org.uk/
http://www.social-europe.eu/
http://www.policy-network.net/


2 

 

 
Chapter 11 

 www.socialistinternational.org 

 www.pes.org 

 www.worldsocialforum.org 

 www.redpepper.org.uk 
 
Chapter 12 

 www.fawcettsociety.org.uk/ 

 www.thefword.org.uk/index  
 
Chapter 13 

 www.letslinkuk.net 

 www.neweconomics.org/gen/ 

 www.citizensincome.org 

 www.sd-commission.org.uk/ 
 
Chapter 14 

 www.epistemelinks.com/ 

 www.ebbflux.com/postmodern/   

 www.fordham.edu/ 

 http://plato.stanford.edu/entries/postmodernism 
 
Chapter 15 

 www.historyandpolicy.org 

 www.history.ac.uk 
 
Chapter 18 

 www.bbc.co.uk  

 www.nationalarchives.gov.uk 
 
Chapter 19 

 http://www.bristol.ac.uk/cmpo/ 
 
Chapter 21 

 http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/social-trends-rd/social-trends/social-trends-41/index.html  

 http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/population-trends-rd/population-trends/no--145--autumn-
2011/index.html  

 www.cpc.ac.uk 

 http://europa.eu/documentation/statistics-polls/index_en.htm  

 www.population-europe.eu/ 

 http://unstats.un.org/unsd/demographic/default.htm  

 www.prb.org/ 

 
Chapter 23 

 www.communities.gov.uk/corporate 

 www.theosthinktank.co.uk 

 www.multifaithcentre.org 
 
Chapter 24 

http://www.socialistinternational.org/
http://www.pes.org/
http://www.worldsocialforum.org/
http://www.redpepper.org.uk/
http://www.fawcettsociety.org.uk/
http://www.thefword.org.uk/index
http://www.letslinkuk.net/
http://www.neweconomics.org/gen/
http://www.citizensincome.org/
http://www.sd-commission.org.uk/
http://www.epistemelinks.com/
http://www.ebbflux.com/postmodern/
http://www.fordham.edu/
http://plato.stanford.edu/entries/postmodernism
http://www.historyandpolicy.org/
http://www.history.ac.uk/
http://www.bbc.co.uk/
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/
http://www.bristol.ac.uk/cmpo/
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/social-trends-rd/social-trends/social-trends-41/index.html
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/population-trends-rd/population-trends/no--145--autumn-2011/index.html
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/population-trends-rd/population-trends/no--145--autumn-2011/index.html
http://www.cpc.ac.uk/
http://europa.eu/documentation/statistics-polls/index_en.htm
http://www.population-europe.eu/
http://unstats.un.org/unsd/demographic/default.htm
http://www.prb.org/
http://www.communities.gov.uk/corporate
http://www.theosthinktank.co.uk/
http://www.multifaithcentre.org/


3 

 

 www.statistics.gov.uk 

 www.scotland.gov.uk 
 
Chapter 25 

 www.statistics.gov.uk 
 
Chapter 26 

 www.dwp.gov.uk 

 www.poverty.org.uk   

 www.jrf.org.uk 

 www.cpag.org.uk 
 
Chapter 27 

 http://sticerd.lse.ac.uk/dps/case/cr/CASEreport60.pdf 
 
Chapter 29 

 www.evidencenetwork.org/ 

 www.campbellcollaboration.org 

 www.cochrane.org/ 

 http://eppi.ioe.ac.uk/cms/ 

 www.nationalschool.gov.uk/policyhub/ 

 www.civilservice.gov.uk/ 

 www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/greenbook 

 http://research.dwp.gov.uk/  
 
Chapter 30 

 http://journals.cambridge.org/spd/action/home  
 
Chapter 31 

 www.who.int/trade/trade_and_health/en/  

 http://journals.cambridge.org/action/login;jsessionid=CD730905CE626A8CB7C7BE0162221A8A.journals  
 
Chapter 32 

 http://www.dwp.gov.uk/health-work-and-well-being/ 

 www.hse.gov.uk  
  
Chapter 33 

 www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/voluntary-sector.aspx  

 www.ncvo-vol.org.uk   

 www.tsrc.ac.uk/   

 www.vssn.org.uk   

 http://journals.cambridge.org/spd/action/home   
 
Chapter 34 

 www.direct.gov.uk/en/CaringForSomeone/index.htm 

 www.nhs.uk/Carersdirect/Pages/CarersDirectHome.aspx 

 www.carersuk.org 
 
Chapter 35 

 http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/+/hereview.independent.gov.uk/hereview/report/   

http://www.statistics.gov.uk/
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/
http://www.poverty.org.uk/
http://www.jrf.org.uk/
http://www.cpag.org.uk/
http://sticerd.lse.ac.uk/dps/case/cr/CASEreport60.pdf
http://www.evidencenetwork.org/
http://www.campbellcollaboration.org/
http://www.cochrane.org/
http://eppi.ioe.ac.uk/cms/
http://www.nationalschool.gov.uk/policyhub/
http://www.civilservice.gov.uk/
http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/greenbook
http://research.dwp.gov.uk/
http://journals.cambridge.org/spd/action/home
http://www.who.int/trade/trade_and_health/en/
http://journals.cambridge.org/action/login;jsessionid=CD730905CE626A8CB7C7BE0162221A8A.journals
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/health-work-and-well-being/
http://www.hse.gov.uk/
http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/voluntary-sector.aspx
http://www.ncvo-vol.org.uk/
http://www.tsrc.ac.uk/
http://www.vssn.org.uk/
http://journals.cambridge.org/spd/action/home
http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/CaringForSomeone/index.htm
http://www.nhs.uk/Carersdirect/Pages/CarersDirectHome.aspx
http://www.carersuk.org/
http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/+/hereview.independent.gov.uk/hereview/report/


4 

 

 http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/ 
 
Chapter 36 

 http://ons.gov.uk/ons/index.html   

 http://research.dwp.gov.uk/asd/index.php?page=tbmt  

 www.hmrc.gov.uk/thelibrary/national-statistics.htm  
 
Chapter 38 

 www.opm.co.uk  

 www.cipfa.org.uk   

 www.ippr.org.uk  
 
Chapter 39 

 www.nao.org.uk  

 www.audit-scotland.gov.uk  

 www.wao.gov.uk  

 www.niauditoffice.gov.uk     

 www.ombudsman.org.uk   

 www.lgo.org.uk  

 www.spso.org.uk  

 www.ombudsman-wales.org.uk  

 www.ni-ombudsman.org.uk  
 
Chapter 40 

 www.thebigsociety.co.uk  

 www.nsun.org.uk  

 www.ncil.org.uk  
 
Chapter 41 

 www.lga.gov.uk  

 www.direct.gov.uk  

 http://journals.cambridge.org/spd/action/home   
 
Chapter 42 

 www.scotland.gov.uk  

 www.wales.gov.uk  

 www.northernireland.gov.uk  

 www.scottish.parliament.uk  

 www.ni-assembly.gov.uk  
 
Chapter 44 

 www.globalwelfare.net  
 
Chapter 45 

 www.policypress.org.uk  

 www.dwp.gov.uk  

 www.hmrc.gov.uk  

 www.ifs.org.uk  
 
Chapter 46 

http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/
http://ons.gov.uk/ons/index.html
http://research.dwp.gov.uk/asd/index.php?page=tbmt
http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/thelibrary/national-statistics.htm
http://www.opm.co.uk/
http://www.cipfa.org.uk/
http://www.ippr.org.uk/
http://www.nao.org.uk/
http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/
http://www.wao.gov.uk/
http://www.niauditoffice.gov.uk/
http://www.ombudsman.org.uk/
http://www.lgo.org.uk/
http://www.spso.org.uk/
http://www.ombudsman-wales.org.uk/
http://www.ni-ombudsman.org.uk/
http://www.thebigsociety.co.uk/
http://www.nsun.org.uk/
http://www.ncil.org.uk/
http://www.lga.gov.uk/
http://www.direct.gov.uk/
http://journals.cambridge.org/spd/action/home
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/
http://www.wales.gov.uk/
http://www.northernireland.gov.uk/
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/
http://www.ni-assembly.gov.uk/
http://www.globalwelfare.net/
http://www.policypress.org.uk/
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/
http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/
http://www.ifs.org.uk/


5 

 

 www.dwp.gov.uk 
 
Chapter 47 

 www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/spend_index.htm 
 
Chapter 48 

 http://www.education.gov.uk/   

 http://www.education.gov.uk/researchandstatistics/statistics/allstatistics/a00202462/gcse-equivalent-
attainment-pupil-characteristics    

 http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/education/eurydice/index_en.php  

 http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/education/eurydice/eurybase_en.php  

 http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/education/eurydice/documents/eurybase/structures/041_UKEngland_EN.pdf  

 http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/education/eurydice/documents/eurybase/structures/041_UKNorthern%20Irel
and_EN.pdf  

 http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/education/eurydice/documents/eurybase/structures/041_UKScotland_EN.pdf  

 http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/education/eurydice/documents/eurybase/structures/041_UKWales_EN.pdf  

 www.oecd.org/dataoecd/31/28/46660259.pdf  

 https://www.education.gov.uk/publications/RSG/publicationDetail/Page1/SSU/SF/2004/01   
 
Chapter 49 

 http://publications.education.gov.uk/  

 www.education.gov.uk/rsgateway/  

 www.ukces.org.uk/  
 
Chapter 50 

 www.york.ac.uk/res/ukhr/index.htm 
 
Chapter 51 

 www.dh.gov.uk  

 http://www.education.gov.uk/  

 www.education.gov.uk/swrb/  

 http://wales.gov.uk/topics/health/socialcare  

 www.icssw.org  

 www.dhsspsni.gov.uk  

 http://www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/index/ssi/ssi-organisation.htm   

 www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Health/care  

 www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/People/Young-People  

 www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/2006/02/02094408/0  

 www.scie.org.uk  

 www.centreforwelfarereform.org  

 www.in-control.org.uk  

 www.ncil.org.uk  
 
Chapter 52 

 http://rds.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds/pubsintro1.html   

 http://www.justice.gov.uk/   

 www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/science-research-statistics/research-statistics/crime-
research/hosb1210/hosb1210?view=Binary    

 www.kcl.ac.uk/schools/law/research/icps  
 

http://www.dwp.gov.uk/
http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/spend_index.htm
http://www.education.gov.uk/
http://www.education.gov.uk/researchandstatistics/statistics/allstatistics/a00202462/gcse-equivalent-attainment-pupil-characteristics
http://www.education.gov.uk/researchandstatistics/statistics/allstatistics/a00202462/gcse-equivalent-attainment-pupil-characteristics
http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/education/eurydice/index_en.php
http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/education/eurydice/eurybase_en.php
http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/education/eurydice/documents/eurybase/structures/041_UKEngland_EN.pdf
http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/education/eurydice/documents/eurybase/structures/041_UKNorthern%20Ireland_EN.pdf
http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/education/eurydice/documents/eurybase/structures/041_UKNorthern%20Ireland_EN.pdf
http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/education/eurydice/documents/eurybase/structures/041_UKScotland_EN.pdf
http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/education/eurydice/documents/eurybase/structures/041_UKWales_EN.pdf
http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/31/28/46660259.pdf
https://www.education.gov.uk/publications/RSG/publicationDetail/Page1/SSU/SF/2004/01
http://publications.education.gov.uk/
http://www.education.gov.uk/rsgateway/
http://www.ukces.org.uk/
http://www.york.ac.uk/res/ukhr/index.htm
http://www.dh.gov.uk/
http://www.education.gov.uk/
http://www.education.gov.uk/swrb/
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/health/socialcare
http://www.icssw.org/
http://www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/
http://www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/index/ssi/ssi-organisation.htm
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Health/care
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/People/Young-People
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/2006/02/02094408/0
http://www.scie.org.uk/
http://www.centreforwelfarereform.org/
http://www.in-control.org.uk/
http://www.ncil.org.uk/
http://rds.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds/pubsintro1.html
http://www.justice.gov.uk/
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/science-research-statistics/research-statistics/crime-research/hosb1210/hosb1210?view=Binary
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/science-research-statistics/research-statistics/crime-research/hosb1210/hosb1210?view=Binary
http://www.kcl.ac.uk/schools/law/research/icps


6 

 

Chapter 54 

 www.unicef.org 
 
Chapter 55 

 http://www.audit-
commission.gov.uk/SiteCollectionDocuments/AuditCommissionReports/NationalStudies/NEETsAgainstthe
odds.pdf    

 www.education.gov.uk/publications/standard/publicationDetail/Page1/Cm6629  

 www.education.gov.uk/publications/standard/publicationDetail/Page1/DFES-0261-2006  

 www.keele.ac.uk/depts/so/youthchron/index.htm  
 
Chapter 56 

 http://pensions.direct.gov.uk/en/state-pension-age-calculator/home.asp  

 http://www.statistics.gov.uk/hub/population/population-change/population-projections/index.html   

 www.oecd.org/dataoecd/54/47/35961390.pdf  

 www.dh.gov.uk/en/Publicationsandstatistics/Publications/PublicationsPolicyAndGuidance/DH_4003066  

 www.dwp.gov.uk/docs/opportunity-age-volume1.pdf  
 
Chapter 57 

 www.leeds.ac.uk/disability-studies  

 www.disability-europe.net  

 www.direct.gov.uk/en/DisabledPeople/  

 www.officefordisability.gov.uk/ 
 
Chapter 58 

 www.ukba.homeoffice.gov.uk  

 www.statistics.gov.uk  

 www.refugeecouncil.org.uk/  
 
Chapter 59 

 http://journals.cambridge.org/spd/action/home    

 www.spa.org.uk  

 www.oecd.org  

 www.unrisd.org 
 
Chapter 60 

 www.epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/statistics/themes  

 http://stats.oecd.org/Index.aspx  

 www.espanet.org  

 www.edacwowe.eu  

 http://stats.oecd.org/Index.aspx 
 
Chapter 63 

 http://hdr.undp.org/en/reports/regionalreports/arabstates/name,3140,en.html 

 www.issa.int/Observatory/Country-Profiles   

 http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/COUNTRIES/0,,pagePK:180619~theSitePK:136917,00.html   
 
Chapter 64 

 www.undp.org  

 www.unrisd.org  

http://www.unicef.org/
http://www.audit-commission.gov.uk/SiteCollectionDocuments/AuditCommissionReports/NationalStudies/NEETsAgainsttheodds.pdf
http://www.audit-commission.gov.uk/SiteCollectionDocuments/AuditCommissionReports/NationalStudies/NEETsAgainsttheodds.pdf
http://www.audit-commission.gov.uk/SiteCollectionDocuments/AuditCommissionReports/NationalStudies/NEETsAgainsttheodds.pdf
http://www.education.gov.uk/publications/standard/publicationDetail/Page1/Cm6629
http://www.education.gov.uk/publications/standard/publicationDetail/Page1/DFES-0261-2006
http://www.keele.ac.uk/depts/so/youthchron/index.htm
http://pensions.direct.gov.uk/en/state-pension-age-calculator/home.asp
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/hub/population/population-change/population-projections/index.html
http://www.oecd.org/dataoecd/54/47/35961390.pdf
http://www.dh.gov.uk/en/Publicationsandstatistics/Publications/PublicationsPolicyAndGuidance/DH_4003066
http://www.dwp.gov.uk/docs/opportunity-age-volume1.pdf
http://www.leeds.ac.uk/disability-studies
http://www.disability-europe.net/
http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/DisabledPeople/
http://www.officefordisability.gov.uk/
http://www.ukba.homeoffice.gov.uk/
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/
http://www.refugeecouncil.org.uk/
http://journals.cambridge.org/spd/action/home
http://www.spa.org.uk/
http://www.oecd.org/
http://www.unrisd.org/
http://www.epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/statistics/themes
http://stats.oecd.org/Index.aspx
http://www.espanet.org/
http://www.edacwowe.eu/
http://stats.oecd.org/Index.aspx
http://hdr.undp.org/en/reports/regionalreports/arabstates/name,3140,en.html
http://www.issa.int/Observatory/Country-Profiles
http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/COUNTRIES/0,,pagePK:180619~theSitePK:136917,00.html
http://www.undp.org/
http://www.unrisd.org/


7 

 

 www.worldbank.org  

 www.ilo.org  

 www.who.int  

 www.oxfam.org  

 www.savethechildren.org   
 
 
 
 

http://www.worldbank.org/
http://www.ilo.org/
http://www.who.int/
http://www.oxfam.org/
http://www.savethechildren.org/

